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lnOonn - 97 Marguerite McLean 

From: WOODS.MONICA [WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, February 04,2010 4:29 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: OPC Alternative Suggestions for Proposed Rule Development 

Attachments: OPC Alternative Suggestions for Proposed Rule Development.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Charles J. Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
rehwinkel.chaI?es@leg.statfl.us 

b. Undocketed 

Notice of Proposed Rule Development 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d There are a total of 5 pages 

e. The document attached for electronic fhng is OPC Alternative Suggestions for Proposed Rule Development. Thank you for 
your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Monica R. Woods 
Administrative Assistant to Charles J. Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel. 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 487-6419 

2/4/20 10 

__ 





1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

LO 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

I 



5 

I t  

12 

13 

14 

Ls 

16 

17 

l 8  

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2s 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Is 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
. .  




